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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI - 110001 

NO. F6/DFS/MS /SZ/2023/School/31 
DATED: 17 1ol /2023 

To, 
The Principal 
MCD Primary Co-Ed School, 
Nasirpur Pocket - 6, Dwarka, 
New Delhi - 110045. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o MCD Primary Co-Ed School Located at Nasirpur Pocket - 6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110045. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your Email dated 28/12/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 

connection it is to inform you that the above said premises was visited by the officer 
concerned of this department on 04/01/20223 in the presence of Smt. Neelam (School 
Attendant) to see the compliance of the shortcomings communicated vide this offrice letter 
No. F.6/DFS/MS/z/2021/465, dated 03/09/2021 and found that the shortcomings are still 
not complied. You are requested to comply all the shortcomings under intimation with this 
department. 

In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate from fire safety point of view cannot be 
considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Sunil Chaudhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Officer 

Copy to 

1. Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi-110054 
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI -110001 

No.F.6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/ L65 Dated: O3 oY2021 

To, 
Smt. Rajmati (Principal) 
S.D.M.C Primary Co-Ed School, 
Nasirpur Pocket - 6, Dwarka, 

New Delhi - 1 10045. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate iro S.D.M.C Primary Co-Ed School Located at 
Nasirpur Pocket 6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110045. 

Sir, 

Please refer to your Email dated 14/07/2021 on the subject mentioned above. In this 
connection it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer concerned from this 

department on 03/08/2021 for fire safety point of view. 
The following shortcoming was observed during the time of inspection: 
1. Hose reel hose found non functional 

2. Terrace pump found nonfunctional. 
3. Over head water tank of 10,000 Itr capacity found emptyy. 

In view of the above shortcomings Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considerced at this stage. 

You are requested to comply the above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this 
department for further necessary action. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Sunil Chaudhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service. 

Copy to; -Directorate of Education Old Secretariat Delhi -1109 J 
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